Melissa Mackay

From: Melissa Mackay
Sent: Tuesday, 02 November 2021 10:00
To: Undisclosed Reciipents
Subject: Final 24G EIR Byevanger Dam
Attachments: KAN557 Comments and Responses 270ct21.pdf
Tracking; Recipient Delivery
Undisclosed Reciipents Delivered: 2021/11/02 10:00

'fofpoort@gmail.com’
‘cabrahams@bgcma.co.za'
'leon@wispernet.co.za'
‘Brandon Farao'
‘info@gorrawater.co.za'
'Retief Kleynhans'

Layman, Brandon
‘landuse.elsenburg @elsenburg.com'’
‘jaynemcelwee@gmail.com’
'mdmcelwee@gmail.com'’
‘jojoba@icon.co.za’
‘johannesmellet@gmail.com’
‘amymurray6@gmail.com’
lisajmurray59@me.com’
fanie@wispernet.co.za
fanienel32@gmail.com
'info@buffelsdrift.org.za’
'Cart Nielsen'
‘orders@greenwagon.co.za'
‘LIVE QANDA'

‘Megan Simons'
'‘mm@°kannaland.gov.za’'
‘wilmie@kannaland.gov.za'
‘speaker@kannaland.gov.za'
'Van der Walt, Cor'

‘gavinnvisser@gmail.com'

Good morning

RE: SUBMISSION OF FINAL 24G EIR FOR BYEVANGER DAM ON PORTIONS 3 OF 36 BUFFELSFONTEIN AND 66 OF 42
VOORBAAT NEAR LADISMITH

Thank you for your participation in the 24G Rectification process for the earth dam constructed on Portion 3 of Farm 36
Buffelsfontein and Portion 66 of Farm 42 Voorbaat. The final 24G Environmental Impact Report is being submitted to
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the competent authority for decision making. Attached please find a copy of the Comments & Responses Report which
collates all comments received and provides responses to the issues raised. This report and the original responses
received forms part of the documentation being submitted to the department.

As a registered I&AP, you will be notified of any decisions made by the department in due course.

Please Note: When registering as an Interested and Affected Party (I&AP) for any:-of our environmental projects; .or submitting
comment-on the same, you automatically consent to the lawful processing, publishing and distribution.of your personal information,

as provided by yourself:via submissions, for the purpose specific intent of participating in an environmental process, as.described by
the Protection of Personal Information Act, 2013 (Act no. 4 of 2013).

Kindly view our Privacy Statement for more information (www.cape-eaprac.co.za).

Regards

Melissa Mackay | 084 584 7419
SENIOR CONSULTANT | ECO [ GIS
BTech Nat. Con. (NMMU}

T: 044 874 0365
F: 044 874 0432
17 Progress Street, George
PO Box 2070, George 6530

Cape EAdrac

b“ 3 Reduce Reuse Recycle

In the interest of resource conservation please reconsider printing this email.

This message and any attachments to it contains privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the addressee. If you are not
the addressee you are hereby notified that you may not disseminate, copy or take action in respect of its contents. If you have received this
message in error please notify Cape EAPrac immediately and return it to the above address. The views expressed in this message are not
necessarily the views of Cape EAPrac, its Directors or Staff and no liability is accepted as a result of the contents expressed herein.




Melissa Mackay

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: jojoba®@icon.co.za

Sent: Tuesday, 02 November 2021 10:00
Subject: Relayed: Final 24G EIR Byevanger Dam

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the
destination server:

jojoba@icon.co.za (jojoba@icon.co.za)

Subject: Final 24G EIR Byevanger Dam
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Final 24G EIR
Byevanger Dam



Melissa Mackay

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Layman, Brandon; landuse.elsenburg@elsenburg.com; 'Van der Walt, Cor’
Sent: Tuesday, 02 November 2021 10:00

Subject: Relayed: Final 24G EIR Byevanger Dam

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the
destination server:

Layman, Brandon (brandoni@elsenburg.com)

landuse.elsenburg@elsenburg.com (landuse.elsenburg@elsenburg.com)

Van der Walt, Cor' (CorvdW@elsenburg.com)

Subject: Final 24G EIR Byevanger Dam
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Melissa Mackay

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: lofpoort@gmail.com; Brandon Farao; jaynemcelwee@gmail.com;
mdmcelwee@gmail.com; johannesmellet@gmail.com; amymurray6@gmail.com;
fanienel32@gmail.com; gavinnvisser@gmail.com

Sent: Tuesday, 02 November 2021 10:00

Subject: Relayed: Final 24G EIR Byevanger Dam

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the
destination server:

lofpoort@gmail.com (lofpoort@gmail.com)

Brandon Farao (brandonhfarao@gmail.com)

jaynemcelwee@gmail.com (jaynemcelwee@amail.com)

mdmcelwee@gmail.com (mdmcelwee@gmail.com)

johannesmellet@gmail.com (johannesmellet@gmail.com)

amymurrayb@gmail.com (amymurraybé@gdmail.com)

fanienel32@gmail.com (fanienel32@gmail.com)

gavinnvisser@gmail.com (gavinnvisser@gmail.com)

Subject: Final 24G EIR Byevanger Dam

]

Final 24G EIR
Byevanger Dam



Melissa Mackay

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Cari Nielsen

Sent: Tuesday, 02 November 2021 10:00
Subject: Relayed: Final 24G EIR Byevanger Dam

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the
destination server:

Carl Nielsen (carin@dfs.co.za)

Subject: Final 24G EIR Byevanger Dam

i

Final 24G EIR
Byevanger Dam



Melissa Mackay

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: LIVE QANDA

Sent: Tuesday, 02 November 2021 10:00
Subject: Relayed: Final 24G EIR Byevanger Dam

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the
destination server:

LIVE QANDA (3745908@myuwc.ac.za)

Subject: Final 24G EIR Byevanger Dam
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Melissa Mackay

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Megan Simons

Sent: Tuesday, 02 November 2021 10:00
Subject: Relayed: Final 24G EIR Byevanger Dam

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the
destination server:

Megan Simons (msimons@capenature.co.za)

Subject: Final 24G EIR Byevanger Dam
Final 24G EIR
Byevanger Dam



Melissa Mackay

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: info@gorrawater.co.za; Retief Kleynhans
Sent: Tuesday, 02 November 2021 10:00
Subject: Relayed: Final 24G EIR Byevanger Dam

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the
destination server:

info@gorrawater.co.za (info@gorrawater.co.za)

Retief Kleynhans (retief@gorrawater.co.za)

Subject: Final 24G EIR Byevanger Dam
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Melissa Mackay

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: info@buffelsdrift.org.za

Sent: Tuesday, 02 November 2021 10:01
Subject: Relayed: Final 24G EIR Byevanger Dam

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the
destination server:

info@buffelsdrift.org.za (info@buffelsdrift.org.za)

Subject: Final 24G EIR Byevanger Dam

|

Final 24G EIR
Byevanger Dam



Melissa Mackay

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: orders@greenwagon.co.za

Sent: Tuesday, 02 November 2021 10:01
Subject: Relayed: Final 24G EIR Byevanger Dam

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the
destination server:

orders@greenwagon.co.za (orders@greenwagon.co.za)

Subject: Final 24G EIR Byevanger Dam
Final 24G EIR
Byevanger Dam



Melissa Mackay

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: mm@kannaland.gov.za; wilmie@kannaland.gov.za; speaker@kannaland.gov.za
Sent: Tuesday, 02 November 2021 10:01

Subject: Relayed: Final 24G EIR Byevanger Dam

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the
destination server:

mm@kannaland.gov.za (mm@kannaland.gov.za)

wilmie@kannaland.gov.za (wilmie@kannaland.gov.za)

speaker@kannaland.gov.za (speaker@kannaland.qgov.za)

Subject: Final 24G EIR Byevanger Dam

|

Final 24G EIR
Byevanger Dam



Melissa Mackay

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: leon@wispernet.co.za; fanie@wispernet.co.za
Sent: Tuesday, 02 November 2021 10:01

Subject: Relayed: Final 24G EIR Byevanger Dam

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the
destination server:

leon@wispernet.co.za (leon@wispernet.co.za)

fanie@wispernet.co.za (fanie@wispernet.co.za)

Subject: Final 24G EIR Byevanger Dam

™

Final 24G EIR
Byevanger Dam



Melissa Mackay

From: postmaster@bgcma.co.za

To: cabrahams@bgcma.co.za

Sent: Tuesday, 02 November 2021 10:01
Subject: Delivered: Final 24G EIR Byevanger Dam

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

cabrahams@bgcma.co.za

Subject: Final 24G EIR Byevanger Dam
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(Cape EAPrac

Cape Environmental Assessment Practitioners (Pty) Lid

Reg. No. 2008/004627/07
VAT No 4720248386

|l Telephone: (044) 874 0365 17 Progress Street, George
d| Facsimile: (044) 874 0432 Web: www.cape-eaprac.co.za PO Box 2070, George 6530

23 August 2021
Our Ref: KAN557/05
DEA&DP Ref: 14/2/4/1/D3/8/0027/19
WUL Ref: WU19163
Attention: Key Stakeholders and Neighbours
VIA: EMAIL / MAIL / FAX / POST

RE: DRAFT 24G RECTIFICATION APPLICATION REPORT FOR CONSTRUCTION OF AN EARTH DAM
ON PORTION 3 OF 36 BUFFELSFONTEIN & PORTION 66 OF 42 VOORBAAT, NEAR LADISMITH

Cape Environmental Assessment Practitioners (Cape EAPrac) have been appointed by the
Applicant, JG Nel Familietrust, to ensure compliance with the regulations contained in the
National Environmental Management Act (NEMA, No 107 of 1998 as amended) and the 24G
Regulations for Rectification of unlawful activities. The applicant replaced an old earth dam
with a new one in a non-perennial watercourse on Portion 3 of 36 Buffelsfontein & Portion
66 of 42 Voorbaat, near Ladismith.
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Byevanger Dam KANS557/05

The applicant replaced an existing earth dam that had failed multiple times with a new
dam approximately 140m upstream of the previous dam. The new dam storage proposed
is £149 621m3. This is to accommodate water from the non-perennial watercourse and to
store water from the Buffelsrivier Scheme.

The activity required the necessary Environmental Authorisation (EA) in order to commence
and as the actions commenced without the relevant EA, the competent authority is the
24G Directorate of the Department of Environmental Affairs and Development Planning
(DEA&DRP).

A Water Use License is being applied for the construction of the dam and and the storage
of water on the non-perennial watercourse egressing into the Groot River. The applicant is
applying for storage of water for irrigation. These activities trigger the following water uses
in terms of the National Water Act (NWA) 1998 (Act 36 of 1998 as amended):

e Section 21 (b) Storing water
e Section 21 (c) Impeding or diverting the flow of water in a watercourse and
e Section 21 (i) Altering the bed, banks, course or characteristics of a watercourse.

Please note that the WUL requires a 60 day comment period. The competent authority for
the WUL is the Breede Gouritz Management Catchment Agency (BGCMA).

As a key stakeholder, neighbouring property owner or relevant authority, you have been
identified by Cape EAPrac as a potential “Interested & Affected Party” (I&AP) for the
process. This notification gives effect to Sections 240(2) and (3) of the NEMA, and
stakeholders and authorities are hereby advised that a period of 30 days is provided within
which to comment on the available documentation. Please note that an additional 30
days ie 60 in total, is provided in order to comply with the requirements for public
participation in terms of the National Water Act for Water Use Licences Applications.

The 24G process considers the clearing, watercourse crossings and operational activities in
light of the legislation applicable. As such, the following listed activities in terms of the NEMA
2014 EIA Regulations, as amended (R327 & R324) are applicable:

Describe the relevant listed
Sg‘ﬁsi?' E"O?ﬁ; E(c)h\élf%/g;g#g&/zhng as per GN Describe the portion of the development| State the date
4 ’ o the project description that relates { commencement of
(Listing Notice 1 of 20| ("NEMA 2014 Basic Assessment| gpplicable listed activity. activity
activity/ies")
The development of —
(i)  Dams or weirs,
where the dam or
weir, including The applicant constructed a
. associated within a watercourse ftributary o
12(i)(c) . . . | March 2018
infrastructure and Grooft River. The dam is approxim
water surface areaq, 3.6hain size, with a wall height of 4
exceeds 100m?; or
(i) Infrastructure or
structures with a

Cape EAPrac 2 24G EIR Notification



Byevanger Dam KANS557/05

physical footprint of
100m? or more;

Where such development

oCccurs —
(a) Within a
watercourse;

(b) In front of
development
setback; or

If no development setback ¢
within 32m of a watercq
measured from the edge
watercourse.

The clearance of an area
of Tha or more, but less
27 than 20ha of indigenous
vegetation.

The applicant constructed a

within a watercourse ftributary o
Groot River. The dam is approxim
3.6hain size, with a wall height of 4

March 2018

This Notification serves to inform the identified stakeholders of the proposal and provide the
opportunity to become involved in the environmental process. A Draft 24G Application
Report will be available to Registered I&APs for review and comment for a period of 60
days. The Report will be made available on the Cape EAPrac website |

). in hard copy to authority stakeholders and on request in an agreed upon
format. In addition, and in line with current Covid-19 Regulations, the documents may also
be obtained digitally via the WeTransfer provided in the email. If you require any other
options, please contact this office directly.

Stakeholders who would like to participate in the Environmental Assessment process, who
would like to receive future correspondence and project information and/or who would like
to submit comment throughout the remainder of the environmental process, must submit
their preliminary comments/registration notice, in writing, within the specified 60 day period
extending from Friday 27t August to Tuesday 26t October 2021, to Cape EAPrac.

Only those parties (other than identified authorities) that formally register by responding to
this notice in writing and submitting their complete contact details (postal, email, phone
and fax) and/or comments during the process will be kept up-to-date with the results of the
process and be informed of documents available for public review.

Preliminary comments and registrations can be submitted to:
Cape EAPrac
ATT: Melissa Mackay
P.O. Box 2070, George, 6530
Tel.: 044 874 0365
Fax: 044 874 0432

Cape EAPrac 3 24G EIR Notification


http://www.cape-eaprac.co.za/
http://www.cape-eaprac.co.za/

Byevanger Dam KANS557/05

Email:

Should you wish not to receive any further information, please inform this office in writing.
Please provide this office with the names and contact details of any other persons that may
have an interest in this proposal along with your own comments.

If you have any enquiries in this regard, or would like any additional information, please do
not hesitate to contact this office directly.

Sincerely,

\

Melissa Mackay

For Cape EAPrac i i i
Comment and Registration Period:
Kind regards,

Friday 27" August to Tuesday 26" October 2021

Please Note: When registering as an Interested and Affected Party (I&AP), you consent to the
lawful processing of personal information in relation to the infended purposes, as described by
the Protection of Personal Information Act, 2013 (Act no. 4 of 2013). Your information will be
used for this project, or any future project where you are identified as an I&AP. You also agree
that by submitting comment to inform this process, your contact details will, where required by
a public body, be reflected in our regulated reports that must be compiled and submitted to
the general public, registered stakeholders, organs of state as well as the competent authority
for consideratfion and decision-making.

Kindly view our for more information.
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mailto:mel@cape-eaprac.co.za
https://www.cape-eaprac.co.za/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=461&Itemid=161

Melissa Mackay

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Tracking:

Good afternocon

Melissa Mackay

Monday, 23 August 2021 3:34 PM

Undisclosed Reciipents

Public Participation for a 24G Rectification Application for the Byevanger Dam on
Portion 3 of 36 Buffelsfontein & Portion 66 of 42 Voorbaat, near Ladismith
KAN557.05 IAP Notification 23Aug21.pdf

Recipient Delivery
Undisclosed Reciipents Delivered: 2021/08/23 3:34 PM
lofpoort@gmail.com
cabrahams@bgcma.co.za
feon@wispernet.co.za

Layman, Brandon
landuse.elsenburg@elsenburg.com
jaynemcelwee@gmail.com
mdmcelwee@gmail.com
jojoba@icon.co.za
johannesmellet@gmail.com
amymurray6@gmail.com
lisajmurray59@me.com
info@buffelsdrift.org.za
carln@dfs.co.za
orders@greenwagon.co.za
msimons@capenature.co.za
mm@kannaland.gov.za
wilmie@kannaland.gov.za
speaker@kannaland.gov.za

Van der Walt, Cor
landuse.elsenburg@elsenburg.com
gavinnvisser@gmail.com

Shafeeq Mallick

Nabeelah Khan

M Nel

fanienel32@gmail.com

RE: 24G RECTIFICATION APPLICATON OF THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE BYEVANGER DAM ON PORTION 3

OF 36 BUFFELSFONTEIN & PORTION 66 OF 42 VOORBAAT, NEAR LADISMITH

Please find attached notification of the availability of the Draft 24G Rectification Assessment Report for
the relocation and construction of the Byevanger Dam on a non-perennial watercourse on Portion 3 of 36
Buffelsfontein & Portion 66 of 42 Voorbaat, near Ladismith. As a key stakeholder, neighbouring property
owner, relevant authority and identified Interested & Affected Party (I&AP), you accordingly being



provided with the opportunity to review and comment on the 24G Rectification process. Should you no
longer wish to be registered as an I&AP for this project, please notify this office in writing.

The comment period on this application commences on Friday 27 August 2021 for a period of 60 days.

The documents can be downloaded from the following WeTransfer link and the Cape EAPrac website:
WeTransfer: Click here
Website: Click here

Please Note: When registering as an Interested and Affected Party (1&AP), you consent to the lawful
processing of personal information in relation to the intended purposes, as described by the Protection of
Personal Information Act, 2013 (Act no. 4 of 2013). Your information will be used for this project, or any
future project where you are identified as an I&AP. You also agree that by submitting comment to inform
this process, your contact details will, where required by a public body, be reflected in our regulated
reports that must be compiled and submitted to the general public, registered stakeholders, organs of
state as well as the competent authority for consideration and decision-making.

Kindly view our Privacy Statement for more information.

Regards

Melissa Mackay | 084 584 7419

SENIOR CONSULTANT | ECO | GIS
BTech Nat. Con. (NMMU)

T: 044 874 0365
F: 044 874 0432
17 Progress Street, George
PO Box 2070, George 6530

Cape EAPrac

In the interest of resource conservation please reconsider printing this email.

This message and any attachments to it contains privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the addressee. If you are
not the addressee you are hereby notified that you may not disseminate, copy or take action in respect of its contents. If you have received
this message in error please notify Cape EAPrac immediately and return it to the above address. The views expressed in this message are not
necessarily the views of Cape EAPrac, its Directors or Staff and no liability is accepted as a result of the contents expressed herein.




